
 
From: asif@ctc.org.pk <asif@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 4:11 PM 
To: 'NAGI, Rizwan Mehmood' <nagir@who.int> 
Cc: 'Dehani, Aasiya Bano' <dehania@who.int>; 'Mohammad Usman Khan' <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>; 
'maazmalikctc@gmail.com' <maazmalikctc@gmail.com>; 'Attaullah Kurd' <attaullahkurd7@gmail.com>; 'Lubna Adnan 
RAKHSHANI' <rakhshanil@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Leave for medical checkup. 

 
Dear Dr. Rizwan,  
 
Seven days leaves are approved. 
 
Regards, 
 
Asif Khan | Regional Coordinator - PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 
Balochistan 
www.ctc.org.pk 

 
From: NAGI, Rizwan Mehmood <nagir@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 4:05 PM 
To: asif@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: Dehani, Aasiya Bano <dehania@who.int>; 'Mohammad Usman Khan' <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>; 
maazmalikctc@gmail.com; 'Attaullah Kurd' <attaullahkurd7@gmail.com>; Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI 
<rakhshanil@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Leave for medical checkup. 

 

Dear Asif, 

Endorsed 7 days leaves 

Best Regards, 

Dr. Rizwan Nagi 

IO, Quetta 

Cell # 03335942765 

 

On 28-Dec-2021 4:00 pm, asif@ctc.org.pk wrote: 

Dear Dr. Rizwan,  

  

Please note that UCPO Mr. Attaullah availed 14 days leaves due to COVID positive, which are paid and other 
than accrued balance. Hence, he has 7 days accrued balance (factoring 50% carry-forward policy). He can avail 
7 days of paid leaves subject to the provision of medical documents during/after the treatment. 

  

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 12:04 PM 
To: 'NAGI, Rizwan Mehmood' <nagir@who.int> 
Cc: 'Dehani, Aasiya Bano' <dehania@who.int>; 'rakhshani@who.int' <rakhshani@who.int>; 'Mohammad Usman Khan' 
<m.usman@ctc.org.pk>; 'maazmalikctc@gmail.com' <maazmalikctc@gmail.com>; 'Attaullah Kurd' 
<attaullahkurd7@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Leave for medical checkup. 

  

Dear Dr. Rizwan,  

  

He has already availed 20 days in the year 2021 and has no accrued balance in hand. It is ‘therefore’ 10 days 

unpaid leave is approved. 

  

Regards, 

  

Asif Khan | Regional Coordinator - PTPP 

CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 

Balochistan 

www.ctc.org.pk 

  

From: NAGI, Rizwan Mehmood <nagir@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 11:28 AM 
To: asif@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: Dehani, Aasiya Bano <dehania@who.int>; rakhshani@who.int; Mohammad Usman Khan <m.usman@ctc.org.pk>; 
asif@ctc.org.pk; maazmalikctc@gmail.com; Attaullah Kurd <attaullahkurd7@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Leave for medical checkup. 

  

Dear Asif,  

10 days leave is endorsed from my side if he has leave balance. 

http://www.chipconsulting.org/
mailto:asif@ctc.org.pk
mailto:asif@ctc.org.pk
mailto:nagir@who.int
mailto:dehania@who.int
mailto:rakhshani@who.int
mailto:m.usman@ctc.org.pk
mailto:maazmalikctc@gmail.com
mailto:attaullahkurd7@gmail.com
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

  

On 27-Dec-2021 4:24 pm, Attaullah Kurd <attaullahkurd7@gmail.com> wrote: 

Dear Sir,  

Hope you are in good health. It is to inform you that I'm suffering from high blood pressure from last 2 months. For this purpose I need to go 

to Karachi for the proper checkups. It is therefore, requested to your kind authority  to approve a 10 days leave in my favor. 3rd of January to 

12 January 2022. 

Thanking you in anticipation. 

 Atta ullah uc lead Baleli B. 
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